

**sddec22-04: Exam Collector**

Week 1 Report

January 25 - February 6

**Team Members**Nicholas Fahey — *undecided*Brandon Degeneffe — *undecided*Connor Kazin — *undecided*Dylan Kohlbeck — *undecided*Camdyn Zook — *undecided*Max Hjelmstad — *undecided***Summary of Progress this Report**

Met and discussed project outline, making notes of project requirements, what each component needs to do, how it all fits together, and possible issues that may arise.

**Pending Issues**

Need to do research into various topics, such as thermodynamics, to determine the best and most efficient way to both heat the exams and minimize heat loss.

**Plans for Upcoming Reporting Period**

Have every group member design a rough idea for the project, so at our next meeting we can share and discuss ideas in order to finalize a design that we can begin working towards.

**Individual Contributions**

Team Member	Contribution	Weekly Hours	Total Hours
Nicholas Fahey	Met and discussed project outline, worked on whiteboard exercise in class on design thinking	2	0
Brandon Degeneffe	Met and discussed project outline, worked on whiteboard exercise in class on design thinking	2	0
Connor Kazin	Met and discussed project outline, worked on whiteboard exercise in class on design thinking	2	0
Dylan Kohlbeck	Met and discussed project outline, worked on whiteboard exercise in class on design thinking	2	
Camdyn Zook	Met and discussed project outline, worked on whiteboard exercise in class on design	2	0

---

	thinking		
Max Hjelmstad	Met and discussed project outline, worked on whiteboard exercise in class on design thinking	2	

**Gitlab Activity Summary**

Nothing to report.

---